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16" June 2014

IW-ER-LT0021

RE: Ladybridge Waste Water Licence Application (D0467-01)
Dear Loretta Joyce,

&.
During the course of an EPA inspection of the Ladysbridge }Q@WTP, the agglomeration population
equivalent for Ladybridge and the requirement for a wa\gte é\sigr%ter discharge licence was queried.
S
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In response to this query, Irish Water has condt@{@i\a review of the estimated agglomeration

load. Based on 2011 CSO population data and @%ﬁ")o non-domestic factor, it is estimated that the
Ladysbridge agglomeration currently gener. (\(é} loading of 497 P.E and the estimated population

equivalent for 2020 is 516 P.E based on\g%@ﬁnual growth rate of 0.644%'.
\)
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It is therefore confirmed that Irish Wa?qp@vish to proceed with the waste water discharge licence
- p S
application for the Ladybridge aggI%Eratlon.

Q
The Ladysbridge WWTP has a désign capacity of 1,000 P.E.

Please note that all future correspondence in relation to this application should be addressed to
Irish Water.

Best Regards,

Gegl‘*y Gélvin

Chief Technical Advisor

! Based on ERSI County Growth Rate Estimates
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